

# Peak District Local Access Forum

**On: Thursday 6 December 2007**

**At: Aldern House, Bakewell**

## Agenda

Start: 10:30 am

1. Apologies and welcomes
2. Minutes from the last meeting on 22 September 2007
3. Matters arising
4. Consultation on Draft Greenway Strategy for West Derbyshire and the High Peak **Wayne Bexton**
5. Rights of Way Improvement Plans – updates  
Derbyshire **Gill Millward**
  - Verbal update on final Plan
  - Annual RoWIP work programme for 2007/08Oldham **Terence Cavanagh**
6. Consultation on a proposed direction to restrict access **Mike Rhodes**
7. Unsurfaced Highways Sustainability Survey–verbal update **Richard Pett**
8. Members training and information – verbal report **Mike Rhodes**
9. Feedback from Members
10. Any other business
11. Dates of next meetings

Close: 12:30 pm

Lunch : 1pm

Afternoon site visits – Moss Road and Long Causeway